

OESP transition to government funding- draft LRC note for fact check- Due EOD Jan 11

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 Jan 2018 10:55:46 -0500
Attachments: OICNA-13292_ID51634_LRC_Committee_Note-Draft v2-2018-01-10-OESP_transiti....docx (43.22 kB)

Matt,

CO had provided us a draft pink note on our OESP item – we have flagged that this was based on draft materials shared in December and staff are revising materials based on the new approach.

Staff have provided the attached initial comments on CO's note . We are also do a final number check with Corporate but given CO is looking for this as soon as possible, let me know if you have any concerns sharing our comments with C O .

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025